
From: Pablo Carpay  
Sent: Saturday, July 23, 2016 9:46 AM 
To: Anna Robinson <Anna.Robinson@aec.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Herbert's multi-marks investigation [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

For Official Use Only 

Hello Anna 

This is now looking like a much clearer picture thank you. 

Is there any reason that I should not forward this to Kath and Tom for their information? 

Sent with Good Work (www.good.com) 

For Official Use Only 
From: Anna Robinson <Anna.Robinson@aec.gov.au> 

Date: Saturday, 23 Jul 2016, 8:08 AM 

To: Pablo Carpay <Pablo.Carpay@aec.gov.au> 

Subject: FW: Herbert's multi-marks investigation [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

For Official Use Only 

FYI 

Sent with Good Work (www.good.com) 

For Official Use Only  
From: Leonie Mahar <Leonie.Mahar@aec.gov.au> 

Date: Friday, 22 Jul 2016, 9:28 PM 

To: Anna Robinson <Anna.Robinson@aec.gov.au> 

Cc: Michael Lynch <Michael.Lynch@aec.gov.au>, Andy Wilson <Andy.Wilson@aec.gov.au> 

Subject: Herbert's multi-marks investigation [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Hi Anna, 
The following is the result of the investigation into Herbert’s multi-voters. 

Number of voters where genuine marks exist on certified list 
pages 

25 

Number of voters pending investigation 
– declaration envelope and ordinary voter or two declaration
envelopes

42 

Number of voters with incorrect other marks – smudge, 
blemish, scribble, dots or print bleed through 

82 
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REDACTION CODES 

1 Personal Information (name) redacted. 

2 Personal Information (date of birth) redacted. 

3 Personal Information (photograph) redacted 

4 Personal Information (facsimile of signature) redacted. 

5 Personal Information (facsimile of manuscript initialling) redacted. 

6 Personal Information (Individual’s address) redacted. 

7 Personal Information (individual’s telephone number) redacted. 

8 Personal Information (individual’s opinion) redacted. 

9 Personal Information (opinion about individual) redacted. 

10 Personal Information (employment history) redacted. 

11 Personal Information (qualifications) redacted. 

12 Personal Information (health) redacted. 

13 Personal Information (identifying individual) redacted. 

14 Business information (Bank Account details) redacted. 

15 Business information (Billing Account details) redacted. 

16 Legal Professional Communication redacted. 

17 Deliberative material redacted. 

18 Irrelevant material redacted. 

19 Electoral Roll material redacted. 

20 Tests, examinations or audits material redacted. 

21 Management or assessment of personnel material redacted. 

22 Proper and efficient conduct of the operations of AEC material redacted.\ 

23 Lawful methods or procedures for preventing, detecting, investigating, or 
dealing with matters arising out of, breaches or evasions of the law. 




